Baltimore County
Board of Recreation and Parks
January 14, 2009 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Baltimore Countgreation and Parks Board was held on
Wednesday, January 14, 2009, at 5:52pm at the Department o&fietend Parks administrative
offices, Towson, Maryland. In attendance were Chairigve Verch; Vice Chairman Wayne
Definbaugh; board members Emmet Davitt, Steven Kroll, DuBbanks and Jacob Smith. Staff
included Bob Barrett, director; Bud Chrismer, deputy direditarty Stoelting, chief of recreation
services; Chet Jones, Northwest area program cooodiaatl Donnell Green, president of Turner
Station Recreation Council.

Approval of Minutes:

Wayne Definbaugh motioned to approve the November boardngestnutes, Jacob Smith
seconded and all were in favor.

Steven Kroll motioned to approve the December boardingeetinutes, Jacob Smith seconded and
all were in favor.

Old Business:

There were several people in attendance regarding Pikesnd they were as follows: Gary
Blibaum, Stuart Abell, Marc Horwitz, Steve Engorn,\&t®arber, Bob Kordecki, Steve Jacorsky,
Anne Marino, David Klienman, Harry “Chick” Veditz, Bridfriedlander, Max Rozga, Steve Lury,
Aaron Max and Jayne Lee.

The board took a brief recess at 6:12 pm and rejoined at 6:1&teve Verch started off by stating
that he was aware that both groups had spoken, priorrig addressed by the board this evening,
and asked if they had reached an agreement. They resgbatétey had not. Mr. Verch asked
that each group designate a representative and then exbad®zhrd from the meeting room to
allow additional time for both groups to talk. Board memietsrned to the meeting room at 6:31
pm.

Regarding the Pikesville Recreation Council and its\estétus, it was discussed at the last meeting
that there was a vote to dissolve PRC. Mr. Blibaurs inattendance to represent PRC and stated
that PRC had a meeting at which time it was decideduloeyd begin going into a winding down
mode, not dissolution. As each new season begins, dlgegons would run under GPRC. This
action would allow for a new board to represent Pikiesaihd both groups. Unfortunately, the
proposed board did not fairly represent any program otler baseball. Their ultimate goal is to
satisfy the needs of the community. There has besh mffort and countless hours put into trying
to get this resolved, but there doesn't seem like theméoe a board agreeable to all. The Board of
Recreation and Parks needs to step in. PRC has alfjtiigment and can continue to run programs
or donate to another organization. GPRC has a bagebgthm now competing with the PRC
baseball program, but no equipment. There are stdlraéprograms that PRC represents including
lacrosse, flag football and softball. These groups needrne to an agreement where all are on the
same page. Itis a new group, a new entity, but thidéheuseamless so the children are not
affected. If the community is concerned about the @rogr they will not enroll and instead, go
somewhere else and probably not return.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com


http://www.docudesk.com

PRC has additional issues. They elected a new bsabdjitted all documents requested by the
Board of Recreation and Parks and feel there is nomesly they should not be certified. In
looking into this issue, they are not sure how theseveen de-certified. There was nothing done
that was keeping children from play. There was, howewany personal conflicts and history, as to
why this has happened. It would be a disservice to certiRGP

Steven Kroll inquired into how much in back taxes PR@&wChet Jones responded stating that he
is not aware of the amount. Mr. Kroll stated thegré were no 990's filed with the IRS. Mr.
Blibaum stated that an accountant has been hired buthagasot been filed for the last 8 years.
Mr. Kroll inquired about whether PRC was a 501 (c)(3) aeg tesponded stating they are. Mr.
Kroll and Mr. Verch both stated that this was somethiag the board had requested and never
received. PRC stated they have it and can get it to ubdught they had already submitted it. Mr.
Kroll further stated that if a 990 were not filed in thst 4 years, let alone 8 years, the IRS would
have probably revoked the 501 (c)(3). Mr. Engorn statedhbdRS is working with them to get
this resolved. Mr. Blibaum stated that if there is mo@nce of revoking the 501 (c)(3) then they
still have this and if the new group does not have they; tan’t be certified as a recreation council.
The County has no liability for actions of a recreatcouncil. Owing money or liability is not a
reason to not certify.

Jacob Smith asked if Mr. Horwitz was the current presidéRRC. Mr. Blibaum responded stating
indeed he was. Mr. Horwitz was here last month asdanesbut thought he had made peace with
GPRC. Mr. Smith stated that the dissolution of PR@e& from Mr. Blibaum and then inquired
about what has now happened. Mr. Blibaum responded stasinthe two groups could not come
up with a board acceptable to everyone. Mr. Horwitz thotlghnew slate was acceptable to
everyone. He wants a compromise and further statéthéltaad a hard time selling this board to his
group, and now GPRC will not agree. PRC is behind awgshiwith nothing out for many

programs. A decision has to be made; something nedssdone.

Mr. Kroll inquired into how much money is currently in thecount. Mr. Engorn responded stating
there is currently $8,000 to $10,000 and there is no money camingept for Pre-K program.
There was discussion about having money running from PR@itadual’'s homes as well as
registration forms, showing that money is comingMtr. Kroll further stated that the State
Attorney’s Office is investigating former members.

Bob Barrett asked that no notices be sent out throdgiote Mr. Kroll then stated that PRC had
sent notices out and without having permits for fields. Hfoll inquired about their meetings,
asking why they were not listed on the website. He durstated that notice should be given of
these meetings. PRC responded stating there is ninmésted because there has not been a
location determined, and further stated that the previoesimys have been to discuss the merge
with the new council.

Mr. Barber spoke stating that he has seen many chahtgestated that there has been a war going
on which is not to benefit the children. There hagerbomany personal attacks, conflicts and
vendettas. Mr. Barber spoke of two baseball program#ywated and Pikesville, one of which got
completely destroyed. He further stated that theremoegh children in the area to service both
programs. One of these programs caters to a certaip grahe community. Mr. Barber wants to
see harmony and he wants to see a compromise made.alerBtated the parents in this

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



community don’t care about tax money or council presgléghey care about the programs that are
offered to their children. Due to the economy, peomenaaking choices and if they hear of the
discern going on, they may feel obliged to go somewHseg Bot to return.

Mr. Rozga chose to speak stating that on Novemb&r@&ler Article 11, there was a motion to
close down PRC. A vote was taken and although Mr. Roaganat in attendance, he stated that
there was an overwhelming majority vote. In respaaddr. Barber's comment about the baseball
program that “caters” to a certain group in the commyuiMr. Rozga stated that many that
participated in this program, due to religious reasonsdamat practice on certain days and
therefore the program worked around this issue so theskeerhitould still participate. Mr. Rozga,
like many others in attendance, has voiced his opiniontatnting everyone to get along. He also
made mention of outstanding bills that had not been paither stating that he does not know what
happened to the money. Mr. Rozga stated that he beireepen books. He also stated that GPRC
has met the conditions that the Board of Recreai@hParks have requested and wants PRC to join
with them. Mr. Smith inquired as to whether this groegeived legal or tax advice stating that, if
they were to combine the board like the other group wtnsscould result in an issue. In response,
GPRC was told that if they were a successor orgaoizainey could be liable. Mr. Rozga stated
that all of these folks are volunteers and are haréhe kids. He thinks they should all get together,
it seems like the easiest solution.

Ms. Lee stated that no one would give her an answer\akdther they would be liable but if there
are tax issues and criminal charges, and they are sesic@essor, they could be liable. Mr. Smith
addressed GPRC asking how GPRC would be able to run promgrémesspring with no equipment
or funds. Mr. Rozga responded stating that he can speblkgeball and further stated that the
parents have offered to help them with money for ngwyenent, to get them started. Mr. Rozga
said that each program could probably do this and have pgombsor teams to raise the money
needed. Dunbar Brooks inquired as to whether GPRC wessaregl as a non-profit and if they had
their letter of approval. GPRC responded stating theyegistered as a non-profit and have applied
but the letter takes up to 15 months. Mr. Brooks statedftyat are approved, it is retroactive to
when you applied; if not, you are responsible for tkega Mr. Lury stated that Wellwood baseball
was a profitable program and he doesn’'t know why the kalisriot been paid. He further stated
that if there was a way to run with PRC, they wouldehdout there is no way they can do this given
the possible liability. Mr. Kroll inquired about whetlarnot there were any minutes taken at the
November 258 meeting. Mr. Veditz responded stating there were mirtates but they are not
given out until the next meeting. Mr. Blibaum statleat the vote was to wind down, not for
dissolution, because of existing programs. Mr. Blibauthéhaopy of the resolution that was read
into the minutes. This was passed around for board menabses and a short break followed.

GPRC is upset that they are not able to continue with. FR@as said that there was not equal
representation on the new board. Mr. Lury said itge@d representation overall, the by-laws have
been put together, and there will be only one checkbo@kwilisupport the merge. Mr. Horwitz
made remarks regarding a meeting they had when two bass@b were discussed. One of the
issues he was referring to was the East side/WesbEReisterstown Road, and GPRC was
representative of the East side. Ms. Lee respondiagsthat the reason she is part of the PTA is
“one voice for every child” and she is offended at tiaéesnent by Mr. Horwitz inferring that GPRC
would not take care of all children no matter the race.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



Mr. Kroll addressed all in attendance by stating thata $sad day for Pikesville, that things could
not come together at this late time. Mr. Kroll recagdi Mr. Blibaum stating that he is a great
advocate, but he is not a magician. Mr. Kroll then egped his anger about how PRC could let
years go by and not file taxes. He further statedidas disgusted with both groups for not coming
together for the children. He stated that GPRC hasduoted their by-laws, made changes at the
board’s request and is now ready to be certified. Hedstaat PRC should remain de-certified.
There was an effort made to resolve issues with PIR@his didn’t work and furthermore, there has
been a resolution to dissolve PRC. Mr. Kroll doessa@ta bright future in his community. He
stated that there needs to be a change, permits ngetd, this issue needs to be resolved tonight.
If GPRC is certified, everyone here needs to work toge#ilemoney will go into one account with
one checkbook. GPRC provides more transparency th&n RR. Kroll stated that he sees
bitterness against PRC by GPRC and doesn’'t want this tothappe

Mr. Kroll motioned to certify GPRC. Wayne Definbaugdtanded. Mr. Kroll stated they need
cooperation, transparency and optimism. There wassiigim about the assets of PRC that GPRC
needs to function. At this point in time, there hasrbeo commitment by PRC to donate
equipment. Mr. Definbaugh responded stating that it ésdilarting a new program, raising money
from registration fees to purchase equipment. A 50B)cHn donate their assets, but they do not
have to donate to GPRC, although it would be nice if they Mr. Smith brought up the concern
about needing to resolve one issue before certifyinhanoecreation council. Modifying Mr.
Kroll's motion may do this. Mr. Verch recalled thaetmotion to de-certify PRC was “pending
further action from the board.” Mr. Kroll stated thlé old certification expired as of July 08.
Certification letters have not gone out yet sohitézally, there is no certification of any recreation
council, all are conditionally certified until the tiet the staff has, is completed. As for the partio
of the motion regarding “pending further action of therdgaMr. Kroll stated that back in
September, certain documents were forwarded to the baarwball that they had requested. Mr.
Smith stated that he is disgusted at what has happereed ®®RC has gone more than half way and
PRC has not, they have not stepped up to the plate. thisthaid, Mr. Smith made a motion to re-
certify PRC because they have the infrastructure in ptaserve the children. Mr. Smith made the
motion to table Mr. Kroll's motion, and Mr. Brooksceended.

Mr. Kroll stated that, at the last meeting, we disedsthat GPRC could pick up programs at the
beginning of each new season. PRC would have their pnggtan under GPRC at this time and
transition things this way. GPRC has greater trangpgrelt is a new beginning and PRC has more
to lose by not compromising. Mr. Kroll believes there a0 conflicts with GPRC. Mr. Kroll stated
that Mr. Smith had no objection with things before ndvr. Smith responded stating that things
were different last month; it appeared that both sida®wn the same page. Emmet Davitt stated
that he was not in attendance at the de-certificatiegtimg but stated the wording was not
conditional but pending submission of the documents reqliee Kroll stated that the board did
not receive everything they asked for. After receiving treug@nts, there was no motion to
withdraw the de-certification. Mr. Brooks stated ttidaheé motion was pending, and all documents
were not submitted to the board, then it was insufficiént. Kroll stated that there was no
indication in the records list requested that PRC didve ltrtain records and that is why they
were not submitted. Mr. Definbaugh stated that the beascasked GPRC to start doing paperwork
and file for their 501 (c)(3) and now there is discus#iat the board may not certify them? He
stated that image is an issue. PRC has criminal isasinied) are under investigation. Mr.
Definbaugh stated that with this said, he would send his chéahdther organization, knowing this

is what is going on in this community.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



Mr. Kroll motioned to table Mr. Smith’s motion. Mr.diinbaugh seconded. Mr. Kroll stated that
the re-certification of PRC was not an agenda itedhthearefore is not before the board. Mr. Smith
withdrew his motion. Mr. Kroll motioned to certify GER Mr. Davitt, Mr. Definbaugh and Mr.
Brooks were for this motion and Mr. Verch and Mr. Smre against. Majority in favor to certify
GPRC.

New Business:

Board members discussed the idea of changing the meetmgree from 5 pm to 6 pm to better
accommodate their schedules and assure they havewrqudhose in attendance voiced their
opinion and it was decided to get a vote from the remainsmlvers and make a final decision after
this has happened.

Donnell Green, president of the Turner Station Reime&@ouncil, was in attendance to answer any
guestions regarding the proposed changes to the constautboloy-laws. Mr. Green stated that
these changes were made due to the change in timeqrdgesed changes have already been voted
on and approved by members of the recreation council an8ngdoks has already spoken to Mr.
Green regarding these changes. Mr. Definbaugh had sweeeainty about allowing folks from
another jurisdiction into Turner Station. Mr. Brookspended stating that there are so many folks
that grew up in Turner Station that had to leave but veanome back to the community they grew

up in and help/participate. Mr. Brooks further stated thati$ fairly common in recreation and
churches.

The Department of Recreation and Parks asked that tBed@@version Process-Crossroads was
added to the agenda, thus to serve as the public meetilgwdta opportunity for public input.
This is basically a swap of 1.815 acres for 5.518 acresreaas no one from the public in
attendance regarding this agenda item.

Director's Comments:

The department is doing well and getting ready to movetih@degislative session. POS money has
diminished substantially due to real estate tax tramsfethe department has $17 million, which has
been accounted for. If everything goes well, we will hggpent it all. In addition, the department is
focused on capital projects, which are fully fundedesehprojects included community centers and
artificial turf fields, one of which is Randallstowrhich will be turned over early April. The

YMCA will manage the pool, but our programs will havees As for the MARC letter, we are
not adding or subtracting, we are holding our own. Onhemotote, there will be no cutbacks or
layoffs; the county is in good shape.

Mr. Verch stated the folks from Essex/Middle River imgd about the property near Waterview.
The property was supposed to be developed into a park but ¥eismaterialized and the property
is a bit of an eyesore. The community wants to kndnatwhe status is for this as well as the
department’s intention. Mr. Barrett responded statingyLlRosenberg is the developer of the site
and the county is in a dispute with them right nowe €bntract stated they were to grade this site
and they never did. They tried to resolve this matteseoygling the county a $25,000 check, which
was sent back to them. The department does not haweotiey to develop this site.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



Mr. Smith shared some remarks with Mr. Barrett fréwn folks in Reisterstown regarding the new
Bant Shell theater at Hannah More. Mr. Smith stttatithe department should converse with those
involved in theater before building something like this. Bhrrett responded stating this project
was done by capital projects and is simply at ourifgciMr. Smith replied stating the theater group
in Reisterstown, run by Bob Frank, stated this wasadetjuate for putting on theater productions.
Mr. Barrett replied stating that, according to the re@aacouncil, this was not intended for theater
performances but for music in the park.

Action:

Dunbar Brooks motioned to accept the proposed changesTorther Station Constitution and By-
Laws, as written, Emmet Davitt seconded and all wefawvor.

Steven Kroll motioned to certify GPRC, Emmet Davittaylle Definbaugh and Dunbar Brooks
were for this motion. Mr. Verch and Mr. Smith wegaanst. Majority in favor to certify GPRC.

Adjournment:

There being no further business, Mr. Smith moved to adljthe meeting, Mr. Davitt seconded the
motion, and all were in favor. The meeting adjourrte@t B2pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lisa Liupaeter

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



